
gbrim ktt U fcrtm il M enon: Yes, Sir.
n n d i t  D . N. T lw ary: M ay I know 

what steps Governm ent has taken to 
facilitate the passage o f boats and to 
restore trade there?

Shrimati laksfam l Menon: W e have 
already said that protests have been 
lodged and correspondence is proceed
ing.

D ock and Coal W orkers in Madras 
Port

*245. Shri Tangamanl: W ill the
Minister o f  Labour and Em ploym ent 
be pleased to state:

(a) w hether the Dock-workers, 
under the Madras Dock Labour Board 
in Madras Port are being given 
w eekly-off w ith pay; and

(b ) whether the un-registered coal 
workers o f Madras Port have been 
requesting the Government o f India 
td» see that the payment o f agreed 
wages is ensured?

The D eputy M inister o t  Labour 
(Shri A bid  A li) : (a) No.

(b )  A  representation was made to 
the General Manager, Southern Rail
way for ensuring paym ent of agreed 
wages before accepting tender for 
1957-58 and a suitable clause was put 
into the agreement between the Rail
way administration and the contrac
tors.

Shri Tangamani: In today’s news
papers there is a report that a tri
partite committee presided over by 
Mr. Jeejeeboy is w orking on a scheme 
in Calcutta and such a com mittee ijiay 
be appointed for Madras. If there is 
such a proposal, could the hon. M inis
ter tell us when the com mittee is 
going to be  appointed for Madras?

Shri A bid  AU: A fter the receipt o f
the report concerning Calcutta, we 
will consider the Madras question.

Shri Narayanankutty M enon: May
I know  whether the Government pro
pose to establish Committees for the 
other m ajor ports in India?
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Shri Abid A ll: For Bombay, this
scheme is already in force. For Cal
cutta, a Committee has been appoint
ed. I have said that with regrad to  
Madras, we will consider the question, 
after receipt o f  the Calcutta report.

. .Shri Narayanankutty Menon: There 
are two other m ajor ports. May I  
know whether the Government have 
considered the question o f appointing; 
a committee for the two other ports 
also?

Shri Abid A ii: Not at present.
Shri Tangamanl: What is the clause

that is being introduced in the case 
o f contract labour engaged by the 
railway authorities in the M adras 
harbour?

Shri Abid A li: The same as was
demanded by the Union that the 
agreement between the workers and' 
the contractors should be im plem ent
ed.

Film Institute
*246. Shri Keshava: Will the M in

ister of Information and Broadcasting
be pleased to state:

(a ) whether a working party under 
the Chairmanship of Shri B. N. Sircar 
was appointed by Government to g o  
into the question of starting a film  
institute:

Cb) if so, whether they paid a visit 
to the Chamarajendra Occupational 
Institute at Bangalore; and

(c )  whether they have submitted a 
report?

The Minister o f Inform ation and 
Broadcasting (Or. K eskar): (a ) to ( c ) .
Yes, Sir.

Shri Keshava: Is it not a fact t lu f
adequate material and personnel tor 
start an institution of this type is 
available in this Occupational Insti
tute in Bangalore?

Dr. Keskar: I have not understood
the trend o f the question. I f  the hon. 
Mem ber implies that instead o f  trying
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Jo  start a Film  Institute, the G overn 
m e n t might adopt or adjust the Insti
tu te  referred to in the question fo r  
that purpose, I m ight say that the 

■Sircar Com m ittee visited not on ly this 
Institute but som e other institutes 
also for the purpose o f finding out 
•whether the institutes that w ere 
w ork in g  are adequate or  what other 
experience w e can gain from  them. 
■That was not meant to m ake any re- 
•commendations for  this Institute. 
T h a t was only advisory.

Shri Palaniandi: W hat is the func-
~tion o f  the Film Institute?

D r. K eskar: The Film Institute is
yet to com e. There is a B ill pending 
'be fore  the R ajya Sabha, the National 
F ilm  Board Bill. In that, a proposal 
fo r  a Film  Institute is included.

S bri Keshava: W ho are the M em 
bers o f  this Com mittee? W ill the 
•Government please place a copy of 
th e  report on the Table o f the House?

D r. Keskar: This is not a type of
C om m ittee w hich was meant to make 
any recom m endations to the G overn 
m en t about the possible Film Insti
tute. A  draft proposal for a Film 
Institute is already before  Parliam ent; 
as I said, it has been introduced in 
the other House. As far as this re
p ort is concerned, it is a small techni- 
- c a l  report giving inform ation regard
ing the Institutes that exist. That is 
a ll. There is no Committee existing. 
It has been dissolved already. It does 
not exist any more.

Indians in Singapore

•*48. Shri Bibhuti Mishra: W ill the
P rim e M inister be  pleased to state
w hether proposed Constitution for
Singapore provides any safeguards 
•for Indians in that State?

The Deputy M inister o f External 
A ffairs (Shrim ati Lakshmi M enon):
N o  separate safeguard has been pro
v id ed  fo r  Indians in Singapore, but 
th e  constitutional arrangements re-
conunend that it shall be  Singapore 
G overnm ent’s responsibility constant
ly  to  care for the interests o f  racial 
and religious minorities in Singapore.
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Urban Agricultural Land for Displaced 
Persons

*250. Shri A jlt Singh: W ill the
M inister o f  Rehabilitation and M inori
ty Affairs be j^eased to state:

(a ) whether it is a fact that ur £tn 
agricultural land in the Punjab has 
not been allotted to Displaced Persons 
w ho le ft the same kind o f land in 
West Pakistan;

(b )  i f  so, whether it is a fact that 
there has been lot o f  unrest and agita
tion on this account;

(c )  the policy  being adopted in dis
posing o f this land to the Displaced 
Persons; and

(d ) whether it is a fact that indus
trial establishments having the value 
o f less than Rs. 20,000 w ould  not be 
auctioned and w ould be allotted to 
■occupants against their verified 
claims?

The M inister o f Rehabilitation and 
M inority Affairs (Shri M ehr Chand 
K hanna): (a )  to (c ). Urban agri
cultural lands are being treated in the 
same manner as other urban proper
ties. Claims o f displaced persons In 
respect o f sim ilar lands in W est 
Pakistan have been verified and com 
pensation fo r  them  has to  be  .paid on 
the same basis as other urban proper
ties. So far, urban agricultural lands 
w ere not allottable. There w ere some 
representations on this point. To




